3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: RicohScanner@cityoffargo.com

To: Jason Baker

Subject: Scanned Image From Ricoh Scanner
Date: Friday, October 30, 2015 11:27:04 AM
Attachments: 201510301126.pdf

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026738D3C2A" (Aficio MP 7502).

Scan Date: 10.30.2015 11:26:48 (-0500)
Queries to: RicohScanner@cityoffargo.com



mailto:RicohScanner@cityoffargo.com

mailto:JBaker@cityoffargo.com



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

200 3rd Street North

- Fargo, North Dakota 58102
Phone: (701) 241-1545

Fax: (701) 241-8101

E-Mail: feng@cityoffargo.com

October 30, 2015

Jim Gast

Gast Construction
3410 39" St SwW
Fargo, ND 58104

Re: 4-way Stop Request
Dear Mr. Gast:

Enclosed are a copy of the City of Fargo Stop/Yield Criteria and a copy of the turning movement
count that was compiled on October 14.

This intersection would fall under the criteria for a 4-way stop/collector/local, where traffic
volume should be higher than 6000 vehicles/day, limited sight distance and a crash history with
5 or more crashes/yr.

Based on our analysis, the 4-way stop requested at 39" Street and 34™ Avenue South does not
meet the criteria for installation. 4-way stops are installed at locations where there is close to a
balanced flow with a ratio of 60:40 or better. Omitting the westbound right turn volume, this
intersection has a ratio of 75:25. Also, there are no significant issues with the sight distance at
this intersection.

If you have any questions regarding this, or if you'd like to attend the Traffic Technical Advisory
Committee meeting on Wednesday, November 4 at 3:30 pm in the City Commission Room,
please call 241-1545. :

Sincerely, ;
Jason Baker ' ’
Civil Engineer | — Traffic Operations
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Stop/Yield Sign Criteria

January, 1997
Page 1

STOP/YIELD SIGN CRITERIA

(Revised January, 1997)

Intersection Type ik V;/(?Zlgmp or Four way Stop Traffic Signal
Local/Local
Traffic Volume (ADT) 1000-3000 >3000(1) N/A
Sight Distance Under 15MPH Blind N/A
Accident History (per yr.) 3 or more 5 or more N/A
School Crossing 3) 3) N/A
High Volume Ped. X-ing (6) 4) N/A
Collector/Local
Traffic Volume (ADT) 1000-6000 >6000(1) N/A
Sight Distance Under 15 MPH Blind N/A
Accident History (per yr.) 3 or more 5 or more N/A
School Crossing 3) 3) If warranted
High Volume Ped. X-ing (6) (4) If Warranted
Collector/Collector
Traffic Volume (ADT) (7 1500- 10,000 (1)(2) | If warranted
Sight Distance (7) Blind (2) If warranted
Accident History (per yr.) (7 5 or more (2) If Warranted
School Crossing (7) 3) If Warranted
High Volume Ped. X-ing (7) 4 4)
Arterial Intersections

Traffic Volume (ADT) (8) (5) If warranted
Sight Distance 8) (5) If warranted
Accident History (per yr.) (8) (5) If warranted
School Crossing ®) 3) If warranted
High Volume Ped. X-ing (8) (5) (4)

i

of 60:40 or better).

2.

The use of 4-way stops should only be considered at intersections with approximately balanced flow (I.E. A ratio

If these criteria are met and the flow is balanced, four way stop is permissible. Signals should be considered

when volume is greater than 10,000 and warrants are met, with a 4-way stop as an interim measure only.

3.

crossing hour, the following control measures are recommended:

A.

B.

Install 2-way stops (on minor streets)

The following table outlines a hierarchy of steps which are recommended for providing safety at
identified school crossing locations where Step A is ineffective. The use of crossing guards is recommended if the
following control measures are not effective. The cost of these measures should be jointly funded by the City

and School Board.

When insufficient gaps exist and 20 or more elementary school aged children use a crossing during the peak
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